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Bell, Danielle

. L ]
From: Lawrence Kolbicka <ikolbicka@pinellas-park.com>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 2:31 PM
To: Bell, Danielle
Subject: Re: PPPD Intox

Danielle,

1 have the approval, I have already spoken to Enforcement Electronics and they are expecting the instrument, If
you could please send that to Enforcement Electronics, it would be a great help. Thank You so much for all of
your assistance.

Larry

On Mon, Jan 25, 2016 at 2:11 PM, Lawrence Kolbicka <lkolbicka@pinellas-park.com> wrote:
Danielle,

I am awaiting approval from my LT to send the instrument to Enforcement Electronics. I will let you know as
soon as possible that it is ok to ship it. Thank you for getting back to me.

Larry

On Mon, Jan 25,2016 at 1:10 PM, Bell, Danielle <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,

{ am sorry for the delay of inspecting your instrument. | have determined that although your instrument IS reading
alcohol concentrations accurately and reliably, the R-Value (which is part of the flow determinations) is fluctuating
dramatically. This needs to be corrected in order for me to send the instrument back to you. This is not something f can
do. Please let me know where you would like me to ship the instrument for repairs (CMi or Enforcement Electronics).
(You may be able to tell the repair facility that you need a quick turnaround and get them to get you the guote asap so
you can get the payment approved and the repair made quickly.) Hopefuily, we can get this accomplished and get it back
to me in time to inspect it prior to my leave. If you are getting the Indian River instrument, the faster | receive it, the
faster I can get it registered and get an instrument to you for use.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
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